
From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 10:48 PM 
To: 'Jeff Klein' 
Subject: Would you like to buy a t-shirt and help sponsor the fight against De Beers Anglo American? 

 
Jeff, 
 

Don‟t worry, our shirts come in X-Large. 
 

http://www.just3ants.com/dev/tshirts.php  

 
The following excerpt is from Wikipedia – FBI Agent Robert Hanssen is responsible for the 

worst security breach in US history: 
 

Hanssen was arrested on February 18, 2001, at Foxstone Park near his home in 
Vienna, Virginia, charged with selling American secrets to Moscow for more than 

$1.4 million in cash and diamonds over a 22-year period. On July 6, 2001, he pled 
guilty to 15 counts of espionage in federal court. He was subsequently sentenced to 

life in prison without parole.  

 
Robert Hanssen is not the first person to have been paid and or corrupted with untraceable 

and unregulated diamond currency. 
 

For more information about our work, visit http://www.just3ants.com  
 

Cheers, 
Adam L Tucker 

Just3ants.com 
 

 
From: Jeff Klein [mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 12:26 PM 
To: Adam L Tucker 
Subject: Re: Precedence = Culpability 
 

You are correct about my poor conditioning, though -- I am really out of shape.  But don't worry 

too much about my physical fitness; I joined a gym this week. 
 
-- 
Jeff Klein 
Campus Minister, University of Pennsylvania Newman Center 
3720 Chestnut St. 
Philadelphia, PA 19104 
215-898-7575 
jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu 
Website:  www.newman.upenn.edu 
 

 

 

On Jun 17, 2008, at 1:47 PM, Adam L Tucker wrote: 

 

Dear Jeff Klein - Campus Minister, University of Pennsylvania Newman Center, 

  

http://www.just3ants.com/dev/tshirts.php
http://www.just3ants.com/
mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu
http://www.newman.upenn.edu/


My apologies, here I am “preaching” to you about doing your due diligence with 

regards to me and I failed to do mine regarding you. I do appreciate your advice in 

your last follow up email although it seems a bit contrived considering the time 
lapse between your last two emails which would imply that you did some of my 

suggested due diligence and are perhaps concerned of the backlash from your very 

non “Christian like” responses. Please forgive my ignorance if “Christian Values” do 

not apply to Catholicism. It is interesting although not surprising that your bio 

found at (http://www.newman.upenn.edu/ext/People/staff.asp) includes your most 

notable interest of, “football, food and playing guitar.” 
  
You seem to be easily distracted which I‟m sure is not aided by your interest in food 

but more over a reflection of your poor conditioning. Additionally your arrogance 

and poor choice of words reflects of your culpability as a person of influence in 

furthering the suppression of Knowledge-Information-Light. 
  
Based upon your arrogance towards me and my effort to share information, I would 

not be surprised if there are people in the CC section of this email that at this very 

moment are deriving great pleasure in seeing you being exposed in real time. 

Additionally I am sure that your peers are enjoying your very rude emails which are 

a permanent record of your character. 
  
Your peers in the CC section also insure that you will read every word that I am 

writing as you begin your assessment of “damage control” and how you will 

respond to me and more over your peers when their deafening silence reflects in 
furthering your sleepless nights. 
  
Once again, your poor conditioning is reflected in your assumption that I would 

want to be in the company of people not-unlike yourself that must have all 

information spoon-fed. I will admit there are times that I allow my own poor 

conditioning to be a hindrance, but one of the many differences between you and I, 
is your obvious proactive role in embracing your ignorance. 

Could you please clarify what part of my original email entitled “Precedence = 
Culpability”, has you confused? The very same email which I exposed the culpability 

of the United States government and the intimate relationship with De Beers Anglo 

American‟s unregulated untraceable diamond currency and why it is that a known 

monopolist such as De Beers Anglo American has been allowed to allocate the 

world‟s natural resources for more than 100 years. You should know that you are 
the only person out of the 40,000 plus people that received that email that 

expressed any confusion. 

In addition to your poor conditioning, your arrogance speaks of your comfort in 

hiding behind the “forget that we diddle young boys…here is some money” Catholic 

Church; of course using tithes from the parents of the very same molested 

parishioners to buy the silence of their children/victims. Does it not concern you 

that you may not have anything to hide behind as the US$ continues its precipitous 

descent with no “parachute” in sight? 

http://www.newman.upenn.edu/ext/People/staff.asp


Are you not the least been curious of the factors that fostered this contrived collapse? 

You are probably too busy with your distractions realize the very clear nexus 

between JP Morgan, US Congress, the Federal Reserve System, and De Beers Anglo 

American. Since you will soon more than likely have your hands full I will provide 

you with the very clear chronology of a brief history of money creation (which can 
also be found on just3ants.com): 
  
1899-1902: Anglo-Boer War; British Imperialism lead by Cecil Rhodes founder of 

De Beers Consolidated Mines and financed by JP Morgan and Co., take control of 

South Africa sitting atop the world's most mineral rich lands. 
  
1907: A contrived shortage of currency liquidity by bankers caused a stock market 

crash known as the Panic of 1907, JP Morgan  and his banks "saved" the situation 

by providing liquidity, further justifying the need for central banking system as 

opposed to the competing trusts. 
  
1913: The Federal Reserve System, comprised of 12 private banks intended to 

coordinate a dynamic currency is passed by the US Congress in a late night session 

on December 23, when many Congressmen were absent, celebrating the holiday 

with their families. JP Morgan and JD Rockefeller were the  primary benefactors the 

US Federal Reserve having ownership/control of the majority of the newly formed 
central banks. 
  
1914: Outbreak of World War I; financed in large by JP Morgan (US$12 million 

to Russia and US$50 million to France) 
  
1917: JP Morgan along side Ernest Oppenheimer co-found Anglo-American 

Corporation. 
  
1929: Ernest Oppenheimer uses a stock pile of diamonds to threaten De Beers 

Consolidated mines with crashing the diamond market and is named Chairman of 
De Beers, thus forming De Beers Anglo-American. 
  
1933: President Franklin Roosevelt illegally using wartime authority, to outlaw the 

ownership of gold and forces all US citizens to hand over any gold in excess of $100 

to the Federal Reserve Banks in exchange for paper currency. 
  
The Formation of the Federal Reserve took the control of the issuance of money 

from Congress and placed it with private banks. 
  
Thomas Jefferson (Letter to James Monroe, January 1, 1815) 
  
“If the American People ever allow the banks to control the issuance of their 

currency, first by inflation and then by deflation, the banks and corporations that 

will grow up around them will deprive the people of all property until their children 

wake up homeless on the continent their fathers occupied. The issuing power of 

money should be taken from the bankers and restored to Congress and the people 



to whom it belongs. I sincerely believe the banking institutions having the issuing 

power of money are more dangerous to liberty than standing armies. 
  
We are completely saddled and bridled, and the bank is so firmly mounted on us 

that we must go where they ill guide. 
  
The dominion which the banking institutions have obtained over the minds of our 

citizens...must be broken, or it will break us.” 
  
Assuming that your ignorance of history transcends all topics, I will spoon feed you 

some additional “meat” to chew on. As you see in the pictures below, the deafening 

silence of the Catholic Church during World War II was not always so silent. 
<image001.jpg> 
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Furthermore it would serve you to be aware of the close relationship between 

Croatian Politician, Ante Pavelic and Pius XII during World War II. 

On April 25th 1941, following his seizure of power, Ante Pavelic decreed that all 

publications, private and public, of the Cyrillic script were banned. In May 1941, 

anti-Semitic legislation was passed, defining Jews in racist terms, preventing them 
from marrying "Aryans". One month later all Serb Orthodox primary and preschools 

were closed. As soon as Pavelic had taken power, the Catholic Church 

in Croatia began compelling Orthodox Serbs to convert to the Catholic religion. But 

this was, as pointed out by Cornwell, a highly-selective policy: the fascists had no 

intention of allowing Orthodox priests or members of the Serb intelligentsia into the 
religion - they were to be exterminated along with their families. However, for 

those Serbs who were forced to convert, there was no immunity or protection from 

the Catholic church when the “bloodletting" of the fascist terrorist group, Ustashe 

began, as indicated by the speech made by the Croatian Nazi Mile Budak, who was 

a Minister in the Ustasha regime in Gospic, Bosnia during July 1941: 

“We will kill one part of the Serbs, the other part we will resettle, and the remaining 

ones we will convert to the Catholic faith, and thus make Croats of them” 

Mile Budak was talking about something that had already started: In an example of 

savage butchery carried out in the village of Glina on May 14th 1941, hundreds of 
Serbs were brought to a church to attend an obligatory service of thanksgiving for 

the fascist state of Croatia. Once the Serbs were inside, the Ustashe entered the 

Church armed only with axes and knives. They asked all present to produce their 

certificates of conversion to Catholicism - but only two had the required documents, 

and they were released. The doors of the church were locked and the rest 

slaughtered. 



A person can use any words to speak of their intentions but actions and often more 

importantly inactions are more transparent and honest. 

Incidentally is 10% gross from all sources of income still the accepted tithe to the 

Catholic Church? I know that your formal education was in psychology and religious 

studies but can you please provide a calculation of the total sum of monies 
collected from the forced conversions in Coratia both before and during World War 

II? And while you are at it please also provide the same said calculations for the 

forced conversions that resulted from the military force from the 9+ crusades. 

Of course you must not forget to subtract the loss of the Catholic parishioners that 

died fighting to convince the world‟s “heathens” that the ruling elite of the Catholic 

Church deserved their money in exchange for “absolution” of their sins which were 

of course defined by the same ruling members. 

You are of course aware that the Catholic Church is not the only ruling party that 

has benefited from a class system and the division of education and awareness that 
is associated; but I would not seek solace in that association as you can only expect 

to find yourself more and more exposed as Moore‟s Law dictates the doubling of 

technology every two years and with it providing the spread of communication and 

associated transparency of people that have grown comfortable in usurping their 

limited authority. 

The days of history being written only by the people of power have come to an end. 

I can only wish you well. 

Cheers, 

Adam L Tucker 

just3ants.com 

P.S. Remember to take a deep breath before replying, and may I also suggest 

choosing your words wisely. 

P.P.S. Thank you for increasing the footprint of just3ants.com 

  

 
From: Jeff Klein [mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu]  

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 2:04 PM 
To: Adam L Tucker 

Subject: Re: Precedence = Culpability 
  
Oh and hey, I'm going to give you a little advice:  When you send someone an 

unsolicited email, it might make sense to identify yourself and what organization 

you work for.  Or at least make it clear why you're sending the email.  It's quite 

mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu


possible you have a legitimate issue, but frankly, I get a lot of junk mail -- if you 

have any intelligence you know that everyone gets a lot of junk mail -- and I'm not 

going to do extensive research on some random message just because some 
stranger sent me something.  It's nice that your last message to me actually gave 

me a little more info.  If you were smart you would've done that with your first one. 

 Your bad. 
  
Even if I discount the typos and grammar errors, the content of your initial 
message is rambling and falls rather short of being coherent.  Why would anyone 

respond favorably to that? 
  
I find it very believable that conspiracy and corruption exists in the US government 

and in corporate America, but if you want to rally people to your cause, you may 

want to consider packaging your message in a more understandable way.  
  
Just trying to help. 
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

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 1:30 PM 
To: Adam L Tucker 

Subject: Re: Precedence = Culpability 
  
If it means I won't receive any more unsolicited emails you can put me on any list 

you want. 
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

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 1:21 PM 

To: 'Jeff Klein' 

mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu
http://www.newman.upenn.edu/
mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu
mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu
http://www.newman.upenn.edu/
mailto:adam@just3ants.com


Cc: 'sandiego@fbi.gov'; JRK@class-action-law.com 

Subject: RE: Precedence = Culpability 
  
Jeff, 
To begin with, if someone is superficial, ignorant, and or naive demonstrated by 

their finding distraction in misspellings or typographical errors than I can see no 

logical reason to believe that it would be beneficial to align with them. 
  
I would suggest that you forward further inquiries and suggestions to FBI Special 

Agent Curran Thomerson of the San Diego Field office as he is abreast to our work 

at just3ants.com and is now intimately familiar with the “terrorist plot” outlined in 

Israeli Intelligence Report found exclusively on just3ants.com which in no uncertain 

terms spells out the United States relationship with the corrupt kingdoms of Saudi 

Arabia, Kuwait, and Qatar which as you undoubtedly understand uses our Petro-
dollars to fund Al Qaeda, Hezbollah, et al. 
  
While you waste your time lobbying against symptoms we will continue to expose 

the relationship between De Beers Anglo American and the United States 

government and all those that have benefited from light weight, untraceable, 
unregulated, diamond currency. 
  
Adam L Tucker 
Just3ants.com 
  
P.S. I would suggest reading the non-fiction DIAMOND INVENTION 

(http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/chap9.htm); in particular CH9 entitled 

„Diamonds for Hitler‟ and CH18 entitled „The American Conspiracy‟. Additionally, in 

the future I would suggest you do your due diligence before replying to someone 

that you know little about. Perhaps do a search on my close Jewish South African 

colleague, Gary S Gevisser and pay special attention to his familial roots with the 
Jewish Underground and the survival of Israel. Be sure not to get too distracted by 

grammatical errors as he tends to write run-on sentences. If you would like to get 

first hand credibility of Mr. Gevisser and would rather speak to someone other than 

myself, please contact Jeffery R Krinsk Esq. of Finkelstein and Krinsk as they have 

worked on a number of projects/cases together. 
  
P.P.S May I also suggest that you examine our one of a kind “$ Hit list [sic]” as you 

will soon find solace knowing that you are in “good” company. 
  

 
From: Jeff Klein [mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu]  

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 12:47 PM 

To: Adam L Tucker 

Subject: Re: Precedence = Culpability 
  
I am also concerned about the military-industrial complex, and have lobbied for 

greater awareness of peace and justice issues for most of my professional career. 

 However, I think you may be doing more damage to "the cause" than good 

mailto:sandiego@fbi.gov
mailto:JRK@class-action-law.com
http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/chap9.htm
mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu


because your messages are rife with typographical errors, spelling mistakes and 

grammar mistakes.  You are making it seem like people who promote peace and 

justice are stupid. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 11:53 AM 
To: 'Jeff Klein' 
Subject: RE: Precedence = Culpability 
  
  
Upon being liberated from the Nazi concentration camp, Pastor Martin Niehmohler 

was asked what happened.  His reply was" "First they came for the communists and 

trade unionists and I wasn't one of them.  Then they came for the Jews and 

Gypsies and I wasn't one of them.  Then they came for the Catholics and I was 

Protestant.  Then they came for me and there was no one left to stand up and 

speak out." 
  
Please see the below email to LtCol Mary Gould of the US Army 

 

 

From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 11:47 AM 

To: 'Gould, Mary LtCol MPSA' 

Subject: RE: Precedence = Culpability (UNCLASSIFIED) 
  
Dear LtCol Mary Gould, 
  
In order to answer your question/statement I must first explain why Israel attacked 

the United States most advanced Navy spy ship, the USS Liberty during their Six-

Day war against Egypt, Jordan, Syria and aided by 
Iraq, Pakistan, Libya, Algeria, Morocco, Kuwait, Saudi Arabia and the United States. 
  
The world and more importantly Israel's “ally” the United States, watched 

as Egypt, Jordan, and Syria amassed their military ground forces along their 

respective Israeli borders in preparation for a coordinated attack. 
  

mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu
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On June 4, 1967, the day before the start of the Six-Day War, Israel asked if 

the United States had any ships in the region. The U.S. said it did not, and sent a 

Jewish United States Ambassador, Goldberg to announce in the United Nations that 
the U.S. had no ships within 350 - 400 miles of the region. 
  
Early in the hours of June 5, 1967, the Israeli Air Force launched a preemptive 

strike against the airfields of Egypt which had the most advanced aircraft out of the 

attacking Arab forces. They flew below Egyptian radar detection and wiped out over 
300 Egyptian aircraft and 100 Egyptian pilots. They repeated similar attacks 

in Syria and Jordan later in the same day. 
  
During the attacks the Arab forces that were now scrambling to regroup changing 

their offensive posture to desperation resulted in their break of protocol and 

radioing a US naval spy ship for assistance. When Israel intercepted the 
communication they ultimately found that the previous statement by US 

Ambassador Goldberg was not only false but was intended to misdirect Israel and 

the world to the role that the US was playing in the affair. 
  
On June 8, 1967, the Israeli Air Force comprised of two Mirage IIIs, firing cannon 
and rockets, followed by two Dassault Mysteres carrying napalm began attacking 

the United States' Navy's most advanced spy ship, the USS LIBERTY. Approximately 

20 minutes later 3 Israeli torpedo ships arrived with gun fire and five torpedoes. 
  
United States Investigation: 
U.S. congressional investigations and four other U.S. investigations were not 

investigations into the attack, but rather reports using evidence only from the U.S. 

Navy Court of Inquiry, or investigations unrelated to the culpability of the attack 

but rather discussing issues such as communications. The U.S. Navy Court of 

Inquiry is the only investigation on the incident to date. They claim it was hastily 

conducted, in only 10 days, even though the court‟s president, Rear Admiral Isaac 
Kidd, said that it would take 6 months to conduct properly. The inquiry's terms of 

reference were limited to whether any shortcomings on the part of the Liberty's 

crew had contributed to the injuries and deaths that resulted from the attack. 

Because of time constraints, only 14 survivors of the attack and no Israeli 

personnel involved were questioned. 
  
Israel's Investigation: 
The Israeli military court of inquiry acknowledged that their naval headquarters 

knew at least three hours before the attack that the ship was "an electromagnetic 

audio-surveillance ship of the U.S. Navy" but concluded that that information had 
simply "gotten lost, never passed along to the ground controllers who directed the 

air attack nor to the crews of the three Israeli torpedo boats". 
  
"By way of deception we wage war" - Mossad 
  
Later that year (1967), the United States navy began the construction of a swastika 

shaped naval barracks located on Coronado Island in San Diego California. 
  



<image006.jpg>  
Actions are more honest than words; don‟t you find it odd that the United 

States would not only publicly proclaim their noninvolvement in assisting their 
“ally” Israel, but instead not only sent a spy ship, but lied about it? 
  
You may also find the following letter sent from President FDR to Ibn Saud, the 

head of the Saudi Royal Family shortly after their first meeting on February 14, 

1945. 
  
5 April 1945 
  
  
  
GREAT AND GOOD FRIEND: 
  
  
I have received the communication which Your Majesty sent me under date of 

March 10, 1945, in which you refer to the question of Palestine and to the 

continuing interest of the Arabs in current developments affecting that country. 
  
  
I am gratified that Your Majesty took this occasion to bring your views on this 

question to my attention and I have given the most careful attention to the 

statements which you make in your letter. I am also mindful of the memorable 
conversation which we had not so long ago and in the course of which I had an 

opportunity to obtain so vivid an impression of Your Majesty's sentiments on this 

question. 
  
  
Your Majesty will recall that on previous occasions I communicated to you the 
attitude of the American Government toward Palestine and made clear our desire 

that no decision be taken with respect to the basic situation in that country without 

full consultation with both Arabs and Jews. 
  
  
Your Majesty will also doubtless recall that during our recent conversation I assured 

you that I would take no action, in my capacity as Chief of the Executive Branch of 

this Government, which might prove hostile to the Arab people. 
  
  
It gives me pleasure to renew to Your Majesty the assurances which you have 

previously received regarding the attitude of my Government and my own, as Chief 

Executive, with regard to the question of Palestine and to inform you that the policy 

of this Government in this respect is unchanged. 
  
  
I desire also at this time to send you my best wishes for Your Majesty's continued 

good health and for the welfare of your people. 



  
  
Your Good Friend, 
  
FRANKLIN D. ROOSEVELT 
  
  
His Majesty 
ABDUL AZIZ IBN ABDUR RAHMAN AL FAISAL AL SAUD 
King of Saudi Arabia 
Riyadh 
  
Additionally you must not forget that this very same President FDR not only refused 

to allow safe harbor to the MS St Louis full of 939 hopeful Jewish immigrants fleeing 
Nazi Europe, but he threatened trade sanctions against Cuba and Canada to do the 

same. The ship ultimately was forced to return to Europe and what resulted of the 

lives of passengers can only be assumed. 
  
  
<image007.jpg> 
This is a picture that was taken while the MS St. Louis was awaiting her fate 

in Cuba. 
  
Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
  
Adam L Tucker 
Just3ants.com 
  
P.S. Here is recent correspondence with a Harvard History professor regarding the 
financing of Hitler‟s massive army post World War I reparations and the collapse of 

the deutschmark. Notice that he never thought to question how Hitler funded their 

industrial military complex and would have never expected the funding to come 

from a German South African named Ernest Oppenheimer using his light weight 

unregulated Diamond Currency just as the Russians used to pay FBI Robert 
Hanssen. 
  
I would suggest reading the non-fiction DIAMOND INVENTION which sights 

previously classified OSS/CIA and US Justice Department findings regarding De 

Beers Anglo American. (http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/chap9.htm) 
  
-----Original Message----- 

From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 8:08 AM 

To: 'ozment@fas.harvard.edu' 

Subject: RE: mein kampf 
  
Steve, 
  

http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/chap9.htm
mailto:adam@just3ants.com
mailto:ozment@fas.harvard.edu


We the US, are a prime example of the industrial military complex and the influence 

it has on the economy, but it begs the questions how did they finance the 

construction and or conversion to war time production at a time when their 
currency was nearly worthless? Who invested in them? 
  
Thank you for your time, 
Adam 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: ozment@fas.harvard.edu [mailto:ozment@fas.harvard.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 7:38 AM 
To: adam@just3ants.com 
Subject: Re: mein kampf 
  
Armaments and war preparation were key factors in creating jobs and uniting 
Germans around the Nazis, and of course defense was Job 1 post WWI.  If you 
want a real expert's commentary ask Charles Maier: csmaier@fas.harvard.edu. 
  
SO 
  
  
-----Original Message----- 

From: Gould, Mary LtCol MPSA [mailto:GouldM@conus.army.mil]  

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 5:55 AM 
To: adam@just3ants.com 

Subject: RE: Precedence = Culpability (UNCLASSIFIED) 
  
Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
  
Adam, 
  
I am not sure why you were inclined to send this to the MRC drop.  It is 
inappropriate to send congressional correspondence to this box.  Please 
refrain from doing so in the future. 
  
Regards,  LtCol Gould 
  
  

 
From: Jeff Klein [mailto:jeffklein@newman.upenn.edu]  

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 9:54 AM 

To: adam@just3ants.com 

Subject: Re: Precedence = Culpability 
  
Who are you and why are you sending me email? 
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
Website: www.newman.upenn.edu 
  

From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 12:58 AM 

To: 'senator_kohl@kohl.senate.gov' 

Cc: FBI; 'United States Justice Department'; JRK@class-action-law.com; Alan M. 

Dershowitz - Harvard University Law School; 'chomsky@mit.edu'; 'Geoffrey 
Rothwell'; 'davidh@jpost.com'; Kenneth Standard Esq. -Immediate Past President 

of the New State Bar Association; 'Ward, Jr., Rodman'; 

'apener@conflictsecurities.com'; Roger W. Robinson - Protege of senior DAAC 

operative David Rockefellar - Chairman of Chase Manhattan Bank; Diana Henriques 

- journalist New York Times - Big Jury Award in Injury Case Over Keyboards - 
December 10, 1996; 48hours@cbsnews.com; 60m@cbsnews.com; Devin 

Standard; Dr. Jonathan "Trouble Bubble" Beare; Joseph Steinberg - President of 

Luecadia National Corporation; King Golden Jr. Esq.; Tony Leon MP - Leader of the 

Democratic Alliance - Republic of South Africa; Stephen Cohen - Codiam Inc.; 

'boardethics@terraindustries.com'; 'sspengler@grassfoundation.org' 

Subject: Precedence = Culpability 
 

Dear Senator Herb Kohl-Chairman Antitrust Subcommittee, 

 

I read an article this evening about your public commitment to securitize the 

Google-Yahoo deal, which had me a bit confused, and I was hoping that you could 
clarify. 

 

According to the Sherman Antitrust Act, "Every person who shall monopolize, or 

attempt to monopolize, or combine or conspire with any other person or persons, to 

monopolize any part of the trade or commerce among the several States, or with 
foreign nations, shall be deemed guilty of a felony". 

 

A recent precedent was set by the House which overwhelmingly voted to allow 

OPEC to be subject to litigation by the US Justice Department despite jurisdictional 

matters which had previously protected them. 
 

OPEC Subject to Anti-Trust Action 

http://www.nypress.com/20/31/news&columns/opinion.cfm 

 

My confusion is however not with regards to this specific action by the House, but 

rather their/your inaction with regards to a well known monopolist, De Beers Anglo 
American. 

 

It is my understanding that despite multiple cases filed by the US Justice 

Department against De Beers Anglo American, the diamond monopolist has still 
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been allowed to operate and sell their price fixed diamonds in our country; Their in 

lies my confusion as it appears to conflict not only with our Sherman Antitrust Act, 

but additionally it appears to highlight the the culpability of the US Justice 
Department, the Senate, and more over you and your Antitrust Subcommittee 

which I assume by the title focuses primarily on antitrust matters.  

 

By the way, how much are you compensated to chair the Antitrust Subcommittee? 

 
You are of course familiar with the FBI Agent, Robert Hanssen; The following cut 

and pasted from Wikipedia.com: 

 

Hanssen was arrested on February 18, 2001, at Foxstone Park near his home 

in Vienna, Virginia, charged with selling American secrets to Moscow for more than 

$1.4 million in cash and diamonds over a 22-year period. On July 6, 2001, he 
pleaded guilty to 15 counts of espionage in federal court. He was subsequently 

sentenced to life in prison without parole. His activities have been described as 

"possibly the worst intelligence disaster in US history." 

 

You of course notice that Robert Hanssen responsible for the worst known security 
breach in US history was compensated by the Russians in cash and diamonds. 

 

Do you think that Robert Hanssen was the first person to ever receive or launder 

funds with diamond currency? Additionally, how do you suppose Robert Hanssen 

converted his diamond currency into a more readily acceptable means of exchange, 
i.e. US dollars? 

 

Have you ever tried to sell a diamond? In order for De Beers to control the value of 

their untraceable diamond currency, they have to be able to control the supply 

which includes the sale of aftermarket diamonds. The fact that there is little to none 

aftermarket for diamonds implicates collusion between the retail stores that sell 
diamonds and their supplier, De Beers Anglo American which ensures that 

aftermarket diamonds are valued considerably less than their original entry price. 

Which I'm sure you would agree is rather odd considering there is no "wear and 

tear" to speak of for a diamond which is generally already millions of years old. 

 
Additionally further incriminating the US Justice system which is appearing more 

and more to be an oxymoron, is the CIA recruitment of Allard Lowenstein as a 

middle-man and creating a nexus between the CIA and De Beers through 

companies such as "United States-South Africa Leadership Exchange Program", 

"Peace for Freedom", "International Development Foundation", and "Price Fund". 
Which allowed the CIA to help ensure De Beers control in South Africa with the 

cover story of preventing the spread of communism. 

 

You realize that the precedent set on May 22, not only opens the door to shutting 

down De Beers operation on US soil but it begs the question, "why have similar 
measures directed at De Beers not been set into action previously?" 

 

I would appreciate your clarification on this matter ASAP as your inaction as 



Chairman of the Antitrust Subcommittee incriminates you and implicates the role of 

the House and the US Justice Department among others in supporting and 

furthering De Beers Anglo American control of not only the diamond industry 
(commercial and industrial) but every industry that depends on them, i.e. the 

drilling.  

 

Additionally please explain the allowance of a known untraceable unregulated 

diamond currency which is capable of usurping all forms of government regulation; 
and explain the effects of said currency as it pertains to the current condition of the 

US$. 

 

Once again allow me to remind you of the very clear verbiage of the Sherman 

Antitrust Act; "Every person who shall monopolize, or attempt to monopolize, or 

combine or conspire with any other person or persons, to monopolize any part of 
the trade or commerce among the several States, or with foreign nations, shall be 

deemed guilty of a felony". 

 

Your move! 

 
Adam L Tucker 

just3ants.com 
 

 


